Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Maguire, Maeve LASS:EX

Subject; RE: Meeting with Minister Dix re: Cowichan Hospital

Maeve can you alse send me your and Sonia’s digits as well so | can include them in our contact lists?
Best
Jasmyn

From: Maguire, Maeve [mailto: Méeve Maguire@leqg.bc.cal
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 10:00 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting with Minister Dix re: Cowichan Hospital

Hello Jasmyn,
It was a pleasure to meet you (and take your plants) last week.

Minister Dix mentioned he would be available to come to Duncan to meet with the Cowichan

hospital stakeholders. Sonia met with physicians from the Cowichan Division of Family Practice and the
Cowichan District Medical Society. They, and many other stakeholders who are involved in creating the vision
for Cowichan's new hospital, are eager ta meet with Minister Dix at this crucial point in the process. |

We are wondering if we can organize such a meeting in September. Please let me know if there is a an
evening in September that works for you and | will coordinate with our crew here to facilitate the meeting.

Thank you!
Maeve Maguire

Constituency Assistant for
Senia Furstenau, MLA for Cowichan Vailey
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Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

by T

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: ' Thursday, August 31, 2017 1:25 PM

To: Magtire, Maeve LASS:EX ‘

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Dix re; Cowichan Hospital

We will be able o figure this out once we have a tentative house schedule cetera _
It will be likely an 830 pm type meeting, We discussed with Sonia when we met with her on Tuesday

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 31, 2017, 4t 1:09 PM, Maguire, Maeve <Maeve Maguire(@leg.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn,

Have you been able to confirm a date for the Minister's trip to Cowichan Valley?
Thank you, -

Maeve Maguire
Constituency Assistant to
Sonia Furstenau MLA for Cowichan Vailey

Constituency Office

164 Station St, Duncan, VOL 1M7
10:00am - 04:00pm Tuesday - Friday
From: Singh, Jasmyn PREM:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.cas
Sent: August 16, 2017 7:30 PM '

To: Maguire, Maeve

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Dix re: Cowichan Hospital

A T e e 1 R ey o

I hope the plants are enj oying their new home _

Will send over some possible dates in the next little while, We are in the process of figuring out
a fentative sept schedule right now )

Best

Isz

Sent from my iPhone
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On Aug 14, 2017, at 10:00 AM, Maguire, Maeve <Maeve.Maguire@leg.be.ca> wrote:

Hello Jasmyn,
It was a pleasure to meet you (and take your plants) last week.

Minister Dix mentioned he would be available to come to Duncan to meet with
the Cowichan hospital stakeholders. Sonia met with physicians from the
Cowichan Division of Family Practice and the Cowichan District Medical
Society. They, and many other stakeholders who are involved in creating the
vision for Cowichan's new hospital, are eager to meet with Minister Dix at this
crucial point in the process. |

We are wondering if we can organize such a meeting in September. Please let me
know if there is a an cvening in September that works for youand I will
coordinate with our crew here to-facilitate the meeting.

Thank you!
Maeve Maguire

Constituency Assistant for

" Sonia Furstenau, MLA for Cowichan Valley
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From: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 6:05 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn PREM:EX

o Hume, Claire LASS:EX

Subject: . RE: Contact information

Actually copying Claire this time.

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

Frem: Bhikha, Jaymini

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 6:00 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn PREM:EX <jasmyn.Sinsh@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Contact information

-Hi Jasmyn,

i didn't get a chance to get a full list of contacts together, but please contact Claire Hume, copied here, for schedulmg

this meeting next week. She can also be reachied by phone at 250-387-8347.

Thanks,
laymini

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coardinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347
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Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

S b i s
From: _ Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 12:58 PM
To: Hume, Claire LASS:EX
Subject: RE: setting up meeting with Adrian and Liz and others

Essential drugs program

From: Hume, Claire {maiito:Claire. Hume®leq.be.ca)

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: setting up meeting with Adrian and Liz and others

Hilaz,

That would be great —thanks! | wauld imagine MLA Furstenau would like to join so | will add it to her ca!endar_L i wasn't
looped into the start of this meeting plan, is it about anything in particular or just an initial opportunity to touch base?

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX [mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@®gov.bc.cal
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Hume, Claire <Claire. Hume @leg be.ca>

Subject: RE: setting up meeting with Adrian and Liz and others

Hi Claire. Mayhe this coming Tuesday afternoon? 2:307

From: Hume, Claire [mailto:Claire. Hume@leg.be.ca)
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:50 AM

Te: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: setting up meeting with Adrian and Liz and others

Hévy Jaz, .
Yeah S22 - et me know if you'd stiil iike to schedule a meeting.

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX [mailto:Jasmyn.Singh @gov.be.cal
Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2017 6:17 PM

To: Hume, Claire <Claire, Hume @leg be.ca>

Subject: setting up meeting with Adrian and Liz and others

Hey Claire its Jasmiyn
!32I2ease tolerate what is likely a redundant question L
S.

If lam remembering wrang, we could potentially meet with her etal on Tuesday afternoon
Best’

Isz
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